

Minutes

QCEPC

Friday, June 29, 2018

8:30 AM

Scott Emergency Communications Center

Emergency Operations Center (EOC)

1100 E 46th Street

Davenport IA

Meeting called by: Decker Ploehn, Chairman QCEPC

Type of meeting: Monthly QCEPC

Agenda topics

Call to Order-Introductions

Minutes of the May 25 Meeting

Homeland Security/EMA/IMT Reports

Communications Center Updates

BIX/RAGBRAI Planning

Healthcare Coalition Updates

Other Hospital/Healthcare Reports

EMS Reports

Fire Service Reports

Law Enforcement/TSA/Intel Reports

I-74 Bridge Replacement Updates

Education Update

Other Public/Private Sector/COAD Reports

Other Items of Interest

Next Meeting July 27 at 8:30 AM

Adjourn

Minutes

QCEPC

Friday, June 29, 2018

8:30 AM

Scott Emergency Communications Center

Emergency Operations Center (EOC)

1100 E 46th Street

Davenport IA

Meeting called by:

Decker Ploehn, Chairman

Type of meeting:

Andrea Bladel, Mary Briones, Michael Brooks, Beth Cetanyan, Bethaney Conklin, Dennis Coon, Gregory Cotton, Dave Donovan, Dennis Frisch, Ana Fuschetto, David Gass, Darin Keith, Keith Kimball, Chance Kness, Kevin Lange, Al Loeffelholz, Kimberly Logsdon, Gayle Lundeen, Laura McDonald, Russell Medtay, Brandon Melton, Kate Meyer, Stephen Packer, Denise Pavlik, Brian Payne, Ed Rivers, Jordan Schneider, Brenda Schwarz, Jerry Shirk, John Showalter, Michelle Simms, Jeff Snyder, Jim Threadgill, Chris Varnes, Richard Vermeer, Todd Whitchelo, Jason Wilson, Jeffrey Yerkey

Agenda topics

Call to Order-Introductions

Discussion:

Everyone introduced themselves.

Minutes of the May 25 Meeting

Discussion:

Beth Cetanyan motioned to approve the QCEPC May 25, 2018 meeting minutes and Mary Briones seconded, the motion passed.

Homeland Security/EMA/IMT Reports

Discussion:

Dave Donovan shared Brian Payne will be moving to full-time. Dave reported they have completed four tabletops with Scott County school districts and continue to schedule with other districts. Dave shared anyone wanting a copy of the materials used in the tabletops should contact him. The focus of the tabletops are the mitigation and recovery phase. Dave reported they will be pulling together a team to begin planning a tabletop and full-scale community exercise to assist the Medicare facilities in meeting their CMS requirement. Dave noted his office has been working with the County on their Continuity of Operations Plan. Lastly, Dave invited anyone who has interest up and down the river to meet with the Assessment Group to look at critical infrastructure on August 8th, 9th, 10th. For more details contact Dave.

Jerry Shirk shared they have a 3M Active Shooter exercise scheduled for September. Jerry reported Randy Heisch is retiring in August. Sergeant Mindy Meyers will be filling his position. Randy will be part-time September 1st.

Communications Center Updates

Discussion:

Denise Pavlik reported two proposals have been received for the Radio RFP. She shared proposals were received from Motorola and RACOM/Harris Corporation. Elert has completed the review of both proposals. The following upcoming Radio Committee meetings have been scheduled:

- July 24th 1 p.m. to 4 p.m. – Elert Summary Presentation of Both Proposals, Technical Discussion of Proposals and Question & Answers
- July 25th 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. – Financial Discussion of Proposals, Next Steps in the Process and Recommendation Discussion.
- July 30th 8 a.m. to 10 a.m. – RI ETSB and SECC Joint Board Meeting - Radio Committee will Present Information on Proposals and Make Recommendation to Boards.

Both Boards will Vote on Vendor:

- August 7th 10 a.m. RI ETSB at RIPD
- August 16th 3:30 p.m. SECC Board at SECC

BIX/RAGBRAI

Discussion:

Dave Donovan reported Salamander will be used. Denny Coon shared GSI is working with the RAGBRAI group. Al Loeffelholz added they have had several meetings including physician meetings. A Fast Track area will be added this year.

Healthcare Coalition Updates

Discussion:

Bethaney Conklin reported Iowa's 2018 Trauma Conference will be occurring Tuesday, August 28th and Wednesday, August 29th in Des Moines, which is the first statewide trauma conference. The Coalition is supporting funds for Emergency Mangers registration for the Conference and EMS registration, travel and lodging. Bethaney shared they received the Mission Lifeline Grant to increase the cardiac capability preparedness and response. Lastly, Bethaney reported the State has not released the EMS Systems Standards Survey results. Preliminary results are showing less than 50 percent of services in the State of Iowa bill. The Coalition will be forming an EMS Committee.

Other Hospital. Healthcare Reports

Discussion:

Denny Coon reported the Scott County Health Department completed a Foodborne Tabletop Exercise on June 18th. All staff participated and Diana VonStein, IDPH Epidemiologist attended to observe and offer additional information.

Andrea Bladel shared an A to Z Conference is being planned for October.

EMS Reports

Discussion:

Kevin Lange shared they had a training session instead of the regular meeting. Bruce Schwarz presented Rescue Task Force and a Stop the Bleed Training was presented.

Fire Service Reports

Discussion:

Jeff Snyder reported Jeff Patterson has resigned from the Quad City International Airport.

Law Enforcement/TSA/Intel Reports

Discussion:

Keith Kimball shared the Quad City River Bandits will celebrate the local heroes in the Quad Cities on July 22nd with a First Responders Night.

I-74 Bridge Replacement Updates

Discussion:

Jim Threadgill gave an I-74 bridge replacement and traffic flow update.

Education Update

Discussion:

Mary Briones noted the Urban Campus has officially relocated to their new 101 West 3rd Street, Davenport, Iowa location. Paramedic classes will begin August 2nd and EMT classes will begin August 8th at the new location.

Other Public/Private Sector/COAD Reports

Discussion:

Gayle Lundeen reported the Red Cross opened a shelter at 9:30 p.m. on June 20th at Lincoln Fundamental Elementary School, Davenport in response to the flooding and severe weather. Unfortunately, no one used the shelter but it was good practice.

Discussion was held on exploring other shelter locations as well as sharing one shelter between Iowa and Illinois during certain responses.

Other Items of Interest

Discussion:

Brandon Melton shared FEMA approved the Scott County Mitigation Plan. This will allow many projects opportunities to move forward in the County.

Denny Coon shared the Iowa DOT is requesting letters of support for the Iowa Traffic Management (TIM) Training Facility. The Center would be utilized for a variety of trainings and exercises. Denny will forward the Letter of Support request to the group.

Next Meeting July 27 at 8:30 AM